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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 1:41 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 02/7/2019

Hi , attached below are the QIC details, cim nbr etc.

Thank you.

With Regards

Theresa Vimala
Senior Administrator
Motar Insurance

T +65 6430 7398
WWW.INCOmMe.Com.sg

(' lnCOITE At Income, we are ‘In with You® on Performance, Growth, -n
Ry S— innovation and Impact. These attribules reflect what we promise ‘n W

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify yc
m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

Survey WaorkShop ‘WorkShop | WorkShop | Survey Additional
SN | O Claim Na. Date Vehicle Narme Address Contact Time O VEH DOA Rermarks
5 S00MN
LEE STREET
#01-62 Murugesan
MT/1050071- CHENG AUTD | PIDNEER {
1 CHARLOTTE | OO2 2/7/2019 | SMKZ17E | BODYWORKS | POINT BEEETTTS SKDa39L | 276
ITA
JURDNG
PORT
ROAD m01-
HO LEONG 30 Danlel Tan
MT/1051577- AUTO SINGAPORE | /
3 IEFF LIN oo 27772019 | SKGI675E | SERVICES 615101 96924113 GBFS081C | 39/6
8 TUAS
AVENLUE 18
SIN SHENG (LEVEL 5)
MT/1050338- ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE | Susan / 10:30- Owner
3 JARED LIU 002 /72019 | PCI4SEM | SERVICES 638832 6863 9585 | 12:30 pC2034) 14/6 waiting |
ALK 1002
#01-75
BUKIT
MERAH
MINYA AUTD LANE 3
MT/1051435 SERVICES PTE | SINGAPORE | f
4 AZHARI a1 2/7/2019 | GBD73Z?S | LTD 159719 61703481 FOBBG12Y | 1A/1272018

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.comsg>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 936 AM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Theresa Viimala D/O Balagangadharan; Thio Tse Kiat

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 02/7/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng instruction :-

Survay WarkShop WorkShop WarkShop | Survey Additianal
SN | O Claim Mo, Date Vehicle Name Address Contact Time Ol VEH Remarks
5 SO0N LEE
MT/1050971- CHENG AUTD STREET w01-G62 Murygesan
1 D02 /772019 | SMK21TE BOOYWORKS PIONEER POINT | fBEEGTTTS
Z7A JURDONG
PORT ROAD
HO LEDONG #01-30
AUTD SINGAPORE Daniel Tan
2 /772019 | SKGO6758 | SERVICES 615101 /965924113
8 TUAS
AVENUE 18
SIN SHENG {LEVEL 5)
MT/1050338- ENGINEERING | SINGAPDRE Susan / 10:30- Ownar
3 002 /772018 PC3458M SERVICES 638892 6863 9595 12:30 willing
BLK 1002 #01-
75 BUKIT
XINYA AUTD MERAM LANE 3
SERVICES PTE SINGAPORE
4 2/7/2015 | GBD73275 | LTD 158718 J 62703481
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey
Thank you.

With Regards

Theresa Vimala
Senior Administrator
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7828
WWW. INCOME.COML.SE

u Income

AL Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect whal we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

‘nWl’i



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 12:56 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SMK 217E / TP / NUTC / DDA: 27/6/20189
Dear Denise,

With reference to your email dated 04/11/2019, we accept the offer of 552,650.00 before GST.
We will submit the LOD to the insurer once prepared.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Claims Department

Rached Las

chrE A,

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431

Reporting Centre
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-60 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607

Email: claims@chengauto.com

Workshop
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-62 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607

Email: cab@chengauto.com

Spraypainting
Address: 1 Soon Lee Street #06-41 Pioneer Centre, Singapore 627605
Email: cab(@chengauto.com

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM <CLAIMS@CHENGAUTOD.COM=>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November, 2019 10:47 AM

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SMK 217E/ TP/ NUTC / DOA: 27/6/2019

Denise,

We have patiently waited for LKK to finalise with us. We first sent our finalization report in July, mare than 3 months
before you replied.

It's been three days since you made an offer. | hope you can reciprocate our patience.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Claims Department

Muwrugesar
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ENTHY DATE & TIE: JTOGT019 1698
SLIRMITTED I Moniing Ousrumsaiaran

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 27/06/2019 15:40

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plsase repont comectly ihe detalls of the accident in speed up the daims process
Z, This Form must be complated by the Policyhoider and/or the Authorissd Driver

3. Information provided mus! be as ruthiul snd sccurate s

repuduate policy lability

4. The isue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companiss is nol an admission

ﬁ.wm-rgmmhwhﬂnﬂﬂu-hhm

&. This repart will be torwarded by the inswrers of The GIA Rocords Managoment Cantrg
archiving and that coples of this report will, los

of palicy fatdity an the par of ihe insurance companies.

possibin, Any willll misrepreseriaticon o withalding of materal facts may sllow insurance companies 1o

established by the Genteral Insurance Assoctafion of Singapore (G1&) for
a lee, bt miade avallabla upon applcation by interested parties

?.ﬁ-_.-l-mludglmlnrﬁlwmraq:unumlmum.ymi'mubycmmumhnuzthwl.gulﬁnwmmumlmmjbmmmumhm;nmehmhlr

mlorusald

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Altemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tima of accidant

Are you claiming under your own Insurance palicy

for repair lo your vehicla?

If No, Please stale action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Palicy Numiber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Drivar

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Numissr
EMail Address

2710672018 15:35
2710612016 0755

KJE TOWARDS BUKIT PANJANG RD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMK21TE

PUAH HUI XIAN ELAINE
SB325273A
ELAINEPHX@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-50120608
OTHERS-NOPHONE

RENAULT
MEGANE GT 1.6 TCE AT EUG

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

CoDa3743

PUAH HUI XIAN,ELAINE
SB3I25273A

06/08/1983

INDDOR

08/01/2003

13 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL ) +65-80120608

OTHERS-NOPHONE
ELAINEPHX@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 14



Address 27 FERNVALE CLOSE #10-18
Posteode TaT463

\Was drivar an employee of the Insured's Company NO

\f No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vahiche)

involved in the accident 4

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured convayed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance.,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported 1o the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion glven? ND
Il Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Attachment(s)

Are acciden| photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicls Registration Numbar SKDa03aL
Vehicle MakeModsl/Colour
Datalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number
Addrass
Fostcode
Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
Mo Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 m-mnmmmmmm.mmmmmmm
4 Thiks Form must e gormpsly 1

1 information provided rmust b A truthful and securats g5 posslble. Ay wiful misrepresentation or withivoiding of materisl
tacts muy allew Insursnce companies to meydiate pobcy linbility.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farmi by Insurance coripanias 1 nat an admission of policy labéity on the pars of the intuance

cords Mariagament Centre eitabllshed by the General inssrance

Ausociation u!ﬂm!ﬂwfmudm;mdlﬁum ol this report will for 2 fes b mande avaliable upon upplication by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgmaent of this nmmmemmmhnmmmmm-ummﬂmﬂmumum and to eopiss of
tha report being made svailable aforesid.

8. Consent undar the Personal Dats Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, schmowledge. sgres snd consens tha

[a] My insurar, my workshop and the General Insurance Ausclation of Singageare (*GIA"| iy fare parmitted to coflect, uie,
disclose and/or provens my personal duta/personal information set oul in this llesrm] and any other persans inbarmaticn
provided wmumwmmmﬁmmmmﬂmmmmu such
Persoral Informmation Vo sl insurerfs| who hove Insured vehicle(s] mmolved in this nceldeny (3! imsurer(s] whe have wswed
vehicle(s] invobved in s aceldent shall be mh:mﬂnhrudmuﬂu'mmmﬂ.mlnnm'Wlim. the
Monatary Authorily of Singrocre and iny relevant Revernment agency/mihority (such as the police), for tha purpesels)
“.

(Il proc=ssing, handling and /e dealing wilth 1y etaiina ineluding the tettlament of the ciaims snd BNy BECEsLay
bmewstigations rofating to the onims:;

(M) Imvastigeting the seeldent andjor vy clalm;
(1) earviping out lnﬂudmmmmhMMumwdnmmmmhmq

() actevdivistuing nivy elain |including the malling of corrmspundence, ttatements, invoioes, reparts or noticer to me,
wihich could mmmmmnmiMMHmhﬁmmummnmumu
estermal cover of envelopes/mall packages] snd/or

(¥ comphylg with applicatie lew i admistering. processing, handling sndfor dealing with ey chadims. (collecyively tha
Purposas®)

) afl insurerdi | whe harve imaured vehicieis) invoived In this accident and the insurers’ lawypertfisw ficms, may/are permitted
to collct, usa, disclose and/or peacess ny Parsonal Information far one of mareof the abow Purpoces; and

f€)  my Persanal informmtion may,/con be disciosed by any of e nsurers andjor GIA 1o heir thind party service poviders of

agentylinchuding Unelr awyers/law firma, which may be sited outside of Singspore. for one or mare of the ahove Puipaiss

[d) ¢ Persangl informatian will skso be collecied snd m.dmmupuchnuhlmwﬂummu of fraud desscoon,
Ivvasligation mnd musnsgenmwn by peesant and all ke claims,

fe}  the informstion so coliected mder (] shove imay bie wharedl f diudonsd:

1 to il Insurers and/or any other thivd parties ihat assht in evaluating, mvesligating, contralling o+ menaging fraud.
requiatone, taw enforcement and governmant agencles as ressonobly reguined fo the purposes stated, or

[} fer camplying with regisiterents Under sy regulitings, laws or enurt arders

o Y

L
Palicyhalders Sgnatore Driver's Slgnadiire Remexting Crntre Passanners Sipnntons
Date & Tima: I driver 18 not the policyhalder) Mama:
Date & Time: WRICFE W

| 1em Litly aware Wit ey Jemasrur iry v  14-cmy period for e fn decitin on My 0 Duwe Disringe Clain,

Paga 3 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

e o et 2TIORA0TY
AHETCH PLAN
v ArSMKZ:TE
B EK U4 03y L

mmmmnﬁw

I num.zmsmu &t OT55HNy | weas brawalling an the KJE sxil 2 hesding towards Woodiands Fid & M dinectaon

of Buklt Pacijsnyg.

| was maving siowly to wn left into thi road leading o Bl Panjang when | fall sn impact fram tha tear

Vhicle B (5KD4035L) hao collioed imo the rear of my vehicle. My head look @ knock from tha impact

lullﬂhemuhnulm Vihen | was exchanging particulars with the driver of vehicle B, he
mlmmmmm-mhmmuuﬂu;mnulMWﬂﬂ He apalogised lo me

303 a0 Pe will Bimtit ol Grriages. sustainad 10 mry cut and sl

O o Duarvvags |

[ O ihedt Farty tam

| o _ O LT mr.
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DATE : 01/07/2019 .
N
REPAIR DETAILS 1
REFERENCE /
Vehicle Reg No. |- SMK217E
Make & Model - RENAULT MEGANE GT 1.6 TCE AT EUG
Chassis No. \ VF1RFBped62479466
Engine No. : MSMBASONDETT2S
Manufactured Year : 2019
Labour : REPAIRER'S
TP Vehicle Reg No. . SKDa039L
DOA & location - 27/06/2019 KIE TOWARDS BT PANIANG RD
Our Ref © SMKZ1TE J  PUAH HUI KIAN, ELAINE
ESTIMATES OF PARTS
No. Oty  Description Part No. Price
1 1 REARBUMPER d¢~" s 13980 /100
2 1 REARBUMPER RETAINER LH M o A S 75.20
3 1 REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH m ¥ 5 75.20
4 1  REARBUMPER TOW COVER A5 100.10
5 | & REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR INNER nvw,/ 7 s 1,71960 290
& 2  REARBUMPER PARKING SENSOR OUTER Moy S 682.00
7 1 REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH A T8 191,70
8 1  REARBUMPER CORNER LH COVER [ Ky s 450.20
9 1  REARBUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP an- ¥ S 325.40
10 1  REINFORCEMENT REAR ptv 7 8 611.90
11 1  SPONGE REAR i 7 5 211.10
12 1 REAR BUMPER INNER CORE GARNISH am V7 s 253.50
13 1 REARBUMPER LOWER GRILLE any ®S 245.80
14 1 REARBUMPER DIFFUSER dos 654,20
15 6  REAR BUMPER SENSOR HOLDER BRACKET AM S 150,00
Sub-Total (S$) § 707570 207
SAAA List Item Discount  10% (55) 5 70757 T,
Sub-Total (S§) 5  6,368.13
LABOUR
M. Descrigtion Price
1 LABOUR 150 s 600.00
2 SPRAYPAINTING 190 5 soo00 S
3 REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR PARKING SENSORS AND TEST FUNCTION 2o $ 200.00
Total Labour [55] 5 1,400.00
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
Mo, Deacription Price
1 REAR BUMPER CLIPS wie o ¥D ¢ 100.00
Total Miscellaneous iterms [55] & 100.00



Total Parts (58) S 6,368.13

Total Labour (55) § 1,400.00

Total Miscellaneous (55] 5 100.00
Total (S5) 5 7,868.13

G5T7% (58] 5 550.77

Grand Total (55] 5 B.418.90

N

7 Ls«u«fﬁw

lwl C{H B

Ex

SueC [ Ieand®-wne
-1 4.9
Mi ‘3?,,
Ly
U
LKK Auto Consultants hence notty |
ine Repairer of the following:

4 1nmm1hdﬂﬂwpﬂ|lq
» 1o gy damaged par(s) duting resurvey
* 547 phced ave Subined 10 confrmation
& Thed party surviry @ o @ “Without Propdos” baam
® o lleg s raticstont | s slowsd
* Sunplemerary (mm|s) masl be raserveyed and
W pubpect 1o fnal apgroval from Inaurance Company
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DATE : 01/07/2019 ‘\\

HEPAIR DETAILS

REFERENCE /1

VehideRegNa. | swicae

Make & Modol : RENAULT MEGANE GT 1.6 TCE AT EUG
Chassis Na. 4 TS466

Engine No. : MSMBASONDET72S

Manufactured Year - 2019

Lobour : REPAIRER'S

TP Vehicle Reg Mo. - SkD4n3gL
DOA & Location : zifuﬁ.fmm KIE TOWARDS BT PAMIANG RO

Our Ref SMK217E J  PUAH HUI XIAN, ELAINE
ESTIMATES OF PARTS
Mo. Oty  Description Part No. Brice
1 1 REARBUMPER &+ 5 1398
AR B LTINS 11 o ey
S L
4 1 REARBUMPER TOW COVER e d~¢ 100.10
5 | A" REARBUMPER PARKING SENSOR INNER ﬂj s\ o 7 s 17ms0
& 2 REARBUMPER PARKING SENSOR DUTER X $ 68200
B - = s e *f' % Lo
7.
AR PER RN SO P b——g5000
'S—W #—6—— 32540
1 REINFORCEMENT REAR = -
vust= - 2 5 61190
. 3 21110
ﬂ—l—mmm& S s i g
X AEage
u 1 REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER ‘fg.fs 654.20
15 6  REAR BUMPER SENSOR HOLDER BRACKET At~ 150.00
Sub-Total {S5) S 7.075.70
SAAA List Item Discount 10% (%] s J07.57
Sub-Total (53) s 65,368.13
LABOUR
No. Description Price
1 LABOUR 15e s 600,00
2 SPRAYPAINTING Zeo § 500.00
3 REMOVE AND REFLACE REAR PARKING SENSORS AND TEST FUNCTION 20 5 200,00
Tatal Labour (S5) & 1,400.00
MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS
N, Deseription Price
1 REAR BUMPER CLIPS wee. —~ 20 3 100.00
Total Miscellaneous Items  (55) ¢ 100.00




Total Parts [55) S 6,368.13

Total Labour (53] S 1,400.00

Total Miscellaneous [53] 5 10000
Total [S5) $ 7,868.13

GST7% (58] 5 550,77

Grand Total (55) § B.418.80

FINALIZATION CALCULATION
Total Parts ss 3,138.30

Total Supplementary 55

Total Labour 55 580.00

Total Miscellaneous 55 30.00

Total ss 3,748.30

Lumpsum 20% 55 749.66

Grand Total ss 2,998.64

*“mdw« qmmq
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 £01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: B256 43156

Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 18-0607108-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  Raf

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556
ATTN: CHARLOTTE

Date 11-11-2019

Code: INC

CS/INC1801 1723 11d3n2

(RO

1.

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh, SKD 4038L Veh, Inspected SMK 217E
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1050971-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From THERESA VIMALA, Assign Date 02072019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model RENAULT MEGANE c.c 1618
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. VF1RFBO09624 79466 Colour ORANGE
Ddometer 4993 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3 ‘Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/40 R18 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/40 R18 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
8. General Information
Accident Date  27/06/2019 |Inspect Date / Time ~ 02/07/2019 ( 04:38 PM )
Survey held at 5 S00ON LEE ST #01-62
Repairer = CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON ASWITHOUT PREJUDICE”™ BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimata Days of Rapair

IEETIH&TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ut Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubs Industral Park, Singapare 408033
TEL: G256 1581 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. Mo: 198607 198R GS5T Reg Mo 18-0B07198-R Page No.!1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMK 21TE
syt | omethianie Condion | viarkehop (8] -1
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1,329.80 1,100.00
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH NOT NECESSARY 75.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH NOT NECESSARY T75.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER cuT 100.10 100.10
4|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR INNER NOT WORKING (1 1,719.60 200,00
PC ONLY)
2|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR OUTER NOT NECESSARY G682.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH NOT NECESSARY 181.70
1|REAR BUMPER CORNER LH COVER TO REPAIR SEE 450.20
LABOUR
| |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP MNOT NECESSARY 325.40 .
1|REINFORCEMENT REAR BENT 611.80 611.90
1|SPONGE REAR DEFORMED 211.10 21110
1|REAR BUMPER INNER CORE GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 253.50
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 245,80
1|REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER DEFORMED 654.20 654.20
B|REAR BUMPER SENSOR HOLDER BRACKET NECESSARY 150.00 150.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -707.57 -302.73
6,368.13 2.724.57
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 100,00 30.00
100.00 30.00
LABOUR
LABOUR.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER 600.00 250,00
CORNER LH COVER.
SPRAYPAINTING &00.00 300.00
REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR PARKING SENSORS AND 200.00 30.00
TEST FUNCTION
1,400.00 580.00
GRAND TOTAL 7.868.13 3,334.57

Report Ref No. CS/INC18011723/T 11d3n2
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Page No..2 of 2

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,650.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

(CONFIRMED)

Report Rel No, CS/INC18011723/T 11d3n2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
MMATAI AMSAE-A BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASMEMIRTE

Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLASMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repad is mads saslsly for the cue aned beaefit of e Cleirt named on the boml page of this Rapar




